LOUIS E, THIBODAUX, PRESIDENT JO ANN MATTHEWS, Superintendent

Lafourche Parish School Board

P.O. BOX 879
THIBODAUX, LOUISIANA 70302-0879
TELEPHONE: 985-446-3631
FaAX: 085-435-4G83

July 16, 2009

Ms. Marjorie R. Esman, Executive Director
ACLU

P. O. Box 56157

New Orleans, LA 70156

Dear Ms. Esman:

Please accept this letter in response to your letters of June 3 and June 25, 2009,
as confirmation that Brady Chiasson’s disciplinary record has been cleared of all
evidence of his February detention. It will not be reflected on his student
records.

Hopefully, this will safisfy your inquiry to insure that Brady's record is cleared.

S'é/\erel\,{ yours,

o Ann Matthews
Superintendent of Schools
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